C e TS

F.P. Forest Departiment.

Dated. Dehra the 87 ’ o \ |

From -
Divisional Forest Officer,
Dehra Forest Division, Dehra.
To :- '
‘/Regionul Manager
HRTC. Dehra Distt Kangra, HP
Subject: - N.O.C. regarding construction of Bus Stand and Sub Depot al
Khundian.
Madam,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 4964 dated 19.9.2018 on the
subject cited above.

2 The land proposed to be diverted viz,Khasra No. 311, 875/320. and
320/1 of Mohal Thamba and Mauza Mahadey Khundian is a forest land and as such the NOX
for diversion of this land for construction of Bus Stand at Khundian cannot be issued. please
Pl ene Proceed LAWM FCA- .

Yours faithfully

(R
Divisignal Forest Officer
Dehra Forest Division. Dehra

Endst No/--------------- Dated Dehra, the----====-=sa==s=m====-=

Copy is forwarded to RFO Khundian with ref. to
284/K dated 23.10.2018 for information.

is office letter No

Divisional Forest Otficer
Dehra Forest Division, Dehra
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